
ATTACHMENT C 



Re: 

ocation: 5206 

Date : 12/06/20 11 

Lead Investigator: Sgt. Jason Sanders 

2-574-29 64 

1 
2) Overhead PVA 3 

3) Exterior hotographs During Fire 5 

4) Location of Garage C)oor After Explosion 
5) Pre excavation meter and sidewalk locations 
6 )  Excavation 12 

9 
1 

7) After evidence collection repairs (Gas and Water) 
8) Homeowner photographs a t  time of utility report 

29 
31 



Date: Saturday, December 10,201 1 

Re: Structure Fire 
Location: 5206 River Trail Place 

Date: Tuesday, December 06,201 1 
Time: 7:03:00 AM 

Incident: 1 1-80-003047 

William F Bowman, Jr., Lt. Colonel 
Fire Marshal 

Sir: 
On Tuesday December 6th, I responded to the above locations and observed the scene and made the following 
notations concerning operations to shut the gas off to the involved area and determine the location of the 
leak. From interviews conducted at the scene, the following time line was created. 

0416 
0445 
0533 
0652 
0752 
0756 
0757 
0800 
0802 
0804 
0806 
0807 
0809 
0820 
0820 
0823 
121 1 
1225 
1401 
1404 
1425 

Text message to LGE worker 
Gas trouble man arrives on the scene 
BUD contacted 
Construction crew arrives 
Crew starting hole in fi-ont yard of 5 13 1 Queens Castle Road 
Beginning hole at end of the street 
Fire department reports high readings in the 5200 block of River Trail Place. Starting evacuations 
Noticed that third crew had begun digging hole at 52 10 River Trail Place 
Another hole started at 5202 River Trail Place 
LGE crew beginning to attach clamp at 5 13 1 Queens Castle 
LGE crew beginning to attach clamp at 52 10 River Trial Place 
Clamp at 5 13 1 River Trial installed 
Clamp installed at 5210 River Trail 
Beginning clamping at 5202 River Trial Place 
Clamp installed at 5202 River Trial Place 
Gas flow reduced 99% at manhole and storm catch basin 
Gas line at meter at 5207 River Trail Place tested positive for the presence of chlorine 
MSD reports their lines are clear of any natural gas 
Street supply gas line at 5202 River Trail tested positive for chlorine 
No leak in water line at 5 133 Queens Castle 
Determined area of leak at 5 133 Queens Castle. 



RespectfbJly Submitted, 

Chief of Investigations, Metro Arson 
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